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Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AlG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthinilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: SLV 2424p *** | KK REF: CC3/AIG1B007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BO0879634

Dear Steven,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending finali w airer.
Best Repards,
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consullants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthiné@lklauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lim, Steven-KS [mailto:Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 9:31 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: B00879634
Hi Thin Thin,

With reference to our email of 1B June 2018.

May we engquire on the update and progress of this case.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim
AlIG



From: Lim, Steven-KS
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'; Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P =*=* LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3

Dear Mei Kwan,
Thank you for the update.

Please note our claim reference number: 800879634

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Departmeant | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pla. Lid.

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 078120
Tel +(65) 6415 1785 | Mobile+(55) 8809 2832 | Fax +(65) 8635 T417

Sleven-KS LimiZiaig com | wiww.aig com sq

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mallto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Lim, Steven-KS; Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Ce: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P *** KK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3

Dear Steven,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are

currently pending finalization with
TP repairer.

Please note that: -
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LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AIG1B007652/Aual Thin Thin - 6841 2360

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MejKwani@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ul Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408931)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P

Dear Steven,
Thank you for your emall.

Dear CS Dept,
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: japicelee@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{408031)

From: Lim, Steven-KS [mailto:Steven-KS.Lim@aig. com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLV 2424P

Hi lanice,
Thank you for your call.

As conversed, we have notified Premium Automotive that we are agreeable with the direct settlement for the
following:

1. 5%7.852 far the repair (Labour & Spare Parts) based on the Preliminary Advice.
2. Loss of Use of SS180 per day for 7 days

We noted that the final report will only be available after the repair and appreciate it if you could email to me for
our finalization of the claim.
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Please feel free to contact me for any clarification.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialis!

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tal +{65) 8419 1788 | Mobile+(55) BA0D 2832 | Fax +{65) 6835 7417

Steven-KS LimiEag.com | waw 8ig.com 55

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility Is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) Is confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly ar
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
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
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

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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
"Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which It is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
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
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Hsiao Tnna (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 10:35 AM

To; Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634
Attachments: BOOB79634 - Discharge Voucher.doc

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please find appended a copy of the DV,

Thank you

Kind regards,

Steven Lim

AlG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialis!

Claims Department | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

AIG Buiding. 78 Shenton Way, #08-18, Singapore 078120
Tel +(65) 6419 1786 | Mobile+(G3) BA0S 2832

Sieven-KS Lim@aig com | www aig.sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto,com]
Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Ce: Admin A

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** KK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: B0O0B79634

Hi Steven,
Thank you for your email.

Kindly let us have a copy of DV{template).



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

“Wesl, Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (“the workshop™) hereby confirm thm we]

have reached an agreement with the appomited surveyor of AlG Asia Pacidic Insurance P Lid LEK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD imamc of surveyoid with respect w the amount cluimed for
54 (Repair Com), 5% {(Loss of rentaliuse), §$ {Disbursement ), for vehicle no
SLV2424P _ ihat was dumaged pursuant o the accident which occurred on 22/04/18  (date) along

Lim Chu Kang Road 1 tlecation) involving vehicle nods This Is
pursuant b the inspection conducted on 25/04/2018  (yure) ui “the workshop®

W/l confirm that we/l arefum suthotized by the owner Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

"the thind panty claimam ™) of sehicle no. SLV2424P ke the claim as set oul in the shove paragraph
and well have tull authority 1o setile the matter on hisher behall in o manner thit we/l deem it We/l

enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party ¢laimam”™,

We/l funther conlirm that we/l will indemmily AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for sll damages, ks
andfor expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the thind party claimam™ after the
shove said sgreement lodges o further claim ageins the former Tor wny loss and eapemes sulfercd
peraining 1o costs ol repain andfor rental andfor loss of use pursuant e the damage o

{vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

Well confinm than the agreement reached above i i full and final setdement of any claim of e thind
parly claimant” pursuant 1o the accident and that funher this seidement 15 reached on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability busis

This agreement is sublect 1o the upplication of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have eaclusive

jurisddiction over uny dispute arising oul of the sume.

1>

Duied thix [duy) of Mic 4 (month) Jni ivear)

% E‘Q’"

Signed by appointed survevor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khat
78 Shenton Way B768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 0791 2[{ Nora.khaif premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Y1 Ref: CCHAIGI8007652/ Aual PATP/0493 201 8'MAS

26 Sept 2018
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLYV 2424 P. Audi 53 Sedan 2.0 TFS1 QU

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SLV 2424 P. claimant.
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd, please find the related document as per
attached.

l. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85012951 — 8813,851.54
A copy of Authorization to Act duly signed by client

[N

A copy of the Release Voucher attached
A copy of Breakdown of Payment attached
Loss of Use — S$1.000.00 (S$100.00 x 9 working days + | Sunday)

Wi

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 10 contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG - SLY 424 P

from
Telephone +85-
Telafax  +85-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

tolal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lt
Showroom

9 Leng Kea Road

Singapora 159090
Telephone {65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
65 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telaphone (65) 6338 2323
Telefan (65) 684 11183



AUTHORISATION TO ACT ~
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

-\- \ & /

|, Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd tthe third party claimant) of 55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408699 (address). owner of _SLV 2424 P  vehicle no.)
hereby wuthonze _Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (“the workshop™) 10 act for me

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental andfor loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle
no SLV2424P  thai was damaged pursuani o the sccident which occurred on _22nd April 2018
(date) along _Road 1Lim Chu Kang Read tlocation) involving sehicle—sle

Chua Choon Hian (“the accident”).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in o manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in fovour of the workshop

I futther acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reuch on my behalf is on a withou
prejudice and without admission ol liability basis insofar as the drivet/owner/insurers of the other

vehiclels [ concermed

Dated this . iday) of tmonth) 20_1_(yeur)
'|
E Z‘
@; Y
Signed by 1hr.' thired party cliiman”™ Sugned by “the workshop™

{with chop il applicable) {with chop}



BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT

Vehicie No: SLV2424P

Accident on 22nd April 2018 at Lim Chu Kang Road 1

Invalving vehicle/s

1) Repair cost s I3I g I'S 'T‘ Payable to. Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

2) GIA/LTA search fee & B Payable to: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

3) Loss of Use or 5 I_,U 00.00 Payable 1o: f'f‘““'h Mﬂ ML‘-’J r-ff sz
Rental Car

4) Medical fees S Payable to:

5) Others s Payable to:
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COVER NOTE

Cover Note No. 100834110 Date 26 Dec 2017

The following nsk descnbed in the Schedulo 15 heretyy HELD COVERED in the lerms of the applicable Com 'y
issued to Ihe Policyholder PR

SCHEDULE
Policyholder Premium Aulomaobiles Ple Lid {
Age Condition NA Registration No TBA SLV2424P
Policy Type ot i I Make/Mode! Audi §3 Sedan 20 TFS1
Effective Date 26 Dec 2017 CCiTonnage 1.864.00 v
Expiry Date 25 Dec 2018 Engine No DJHo0964 ¥
Hire Purchase DBS BANK LTD Chassia No WAUZZZBVEJ10203685 |
ey / Year of Registration | 2017/ 4

This policy Is subject Lo driver's age condition. The policy will indemnify the insured or any authorised driver only if
he/she meets the age condition, Please refer to policy terms and conditions.

Usage of vehicle only for the following purposes.

1. Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.

2 Use in connection with the Palicyholder's business Use for the carmage of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in
connection with the Policyholder's business and use for soclal, domestic or pleasure purposes.

Please nole that acceptance of the nisk is subject 1o our finad scceptance and terms and condilions applicable 1o the policy
Mgﬂmmwﬂwuhm.ﬁmmlmmwm Otherwse, any change will nol be covered
under the poiicy,

The Company may cancel this cover by natice in writing and the insurance will be terminated and & proporionste part of the
annual premium for the insurance will be charged for the time the Company has been on rigk

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY FISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT (CHAFTER 188)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1980

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1687 [MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD.PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1056 (MALAYSIA)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

IWe hereby cenify that this cover nole is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Molor Vehides (Third Party Risks
and Compensation] Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia)

—
frusd ol SINGAPORE AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
IMPORTANT NOTICE
THIS COVER NOTE IS VALID FOR
60 DAYS FROM THE FIRST DAY OF .

THE POLICY PERIOD.

Authorised Representative

BEFYTE
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wrww AIG com s
CLAIMS DEPARTIIENT

Tel |85) &a19 3000
Fan: (&5) R3S TALT

Our Ref: 8008794634
Your Ref: PA/TP/0493/2018/MAS

CLAIM BY PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LV2424P ON 22 April 2018

I/We agree to recelve from AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE
PTE. LTD.. the sum of Singapore Doliars Fourteen Thousand
Eight Hundred Fifty One and Cents Fifty Four Only (SGD
14,851.54) in full and final settiement of the above claim.

IN COMSIDERATION of the payment to me/us as afaresaid.
I/We hereby release and discharge AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte. Ltd, its officers, employees, agents and/or
representatives from all or any liability whatsoever under the
Policy., and |/We further agree to fully indemnify AIG Asio
Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd from and against any claims.
demands, suits or proceedings made by any person or
entity in respect of monies, costs, expenses, damages, fees
or charges whatsoever paid, incumed or suffered or to be
paid. incurred or suffered by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte.
Ltd under the Policy or pursuant to this settlement including
but not limited to any claim for monies wrongfully paid.

Dated this day D Fee 2019

]l A
Signed by the recipient : j@ﬁ I&

{f/‘

Name of recipient: __WasTued, IZTE BSTMAN
(¥ company, please place company

stamp)

Witnessed by

{"Mlness Signature)

: smenaly
Name of witness bl 1)
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Premlum Automobiles Pte Ltd

At Comtre Lingamers Awandra Seevie Cemire U Serean Cantre
T AT Elgsasild Mad I Rwanithow Boad I L Nt 1 RAE 1R
H:l““ﬂ“‘m MI;.mj u !-rll-l-ﬁﬁrﬂ‘r IR FEI
Wi Trivkm 841 T fhivtes  BA7T HEDD m% s
Page | 14 BST Reg. Mo, 1993022710
inveice: BERIETI Foopunt: AGRe (T ]
IE ASIR PACIFIC INSURAMCE OTE LTD AIG REIA PRCTIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
CLAIN DEPT Date ; 1B/WG/2RIG MOTOR CLATW TEPT
16 BUILDING AIE RITLDING
SHENTON WAy Order @ SLVFAZAR T8 SHENTON Wy
M- 16 Wr-ie
MERPORE 879120 075120 Ters : 3 SINGR0RE 079120
Regn No. ¢ SLVR424P (V) 35685) Regn Bate: 26/12/2017 Wileage: 13180 WIP No.: 63166
14 53 SEDAN 2.9 TFS] qu (PI) BVME  Chassts: WALTTI8VSI1029305 Engine: DJH B39964 Deptt U
VSR Mo, 1
fou have been assisted by - UB-Jiayee 133 )
Datails Oty Linit Price Armourit
| 5 |smuEr s .0 L8 £00. 0
T0 DISSANTLE AND FENEM LHIRM REAR SEAT |EATHER
[OVER
8 SDTWOR L H ob0. 00 1. 200
FEMOVE AND TRAWSFER RERR PORING ATD.
FUNCT 10N
5 | BODYWORK L[} 2B0. 0 1.9 h. M
REMDUE EMD TRSMSFER RESR LID COMVEMIEMCE
SYSTEM P WIPE HARNESS FOR TRIL LIGHT
E | BODYMODRM Mt (25000 LW |, 2508
DISMANTLE fND MEMEM REAR LID AMD REAR LID
ILER. REPAIR REAR BUNPCH. REMOVE ARD REPLRCE
SPERFER BORRD TRIN AND BOTH C-PILLAR TRIM.
I5E FEAR CARSH WRNAGEMENT COMPONENTE.
NSTALL AL PRATS PEMONED
5 | BODYMORN L1 1350. 0 L 1, 350 00
RESRRAY FEAA BUMPER, EAR LID AMD RERR LID
[LER,
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total




g Prémium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Lemire Lingapore Alsanars Servee Lontrs U3l Servias Corrirn Cumtnerins barpms
= ONY Sapmimy N M Aenmmi e hean 5 Uibs g | e Ape——r (1" I8t
:rum-lmnnn mv—p- ‘:'l::un e ”'!HUDIEE:-HH-'H- S,
Moluin Tullas  ET1 1IHY wubis A% COBpany Wlﬂ — o
Page 2 10:00 B5T Reg, Mo. 199902271W
Invaice: BSR1235I Fecount; ARORE (T L]
A1E RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIE ASIA PRCTFIC INELURANCE PTE LTD
0R CLAIM BEDT Bate ¢ 1/@9/2018 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
I6 BUILDING AlG BUILDING
T8 SENTON WY Order : SLV2A24P T8 SENTON WRY
HW7-1E HT-16
INGIPORE 279120 aT3IR Tirm t B SINGRPORE AT
i
'E: No.: BLVARAD (v 3S6AS) Regn Date: 2671272817 Wileager 13160 WIP Mo, 6166
T4 53 GEDAM 2.0 TFEI qu [P]} BUMS  [hassis: WALIZZZAUS)|ecR3es Engine: DJH 038384 Dept: U
VSB Ma. :
Wou have been assisted by - UB-Jiayes 133 )
Details Oty Linit Price Amount
§ | BODYMDRH M ail, o .9 AR
T REMEW RERE WINDSCREEN
g | BODYMORH n: ol e N ol &
"D CRARY (U7 YACUUM AMD CLEAN P OF WMOLE
VEMICLE OF GLASE SPLINTERE,
5 | BODYWORM Wi 15c. 0@ 1.9 ..
70 CRRRY OUT DIRSNOSTIC OEM
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Hsiao Tnng !LKKAutnz I

From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 1:53 PM

To: Hsiac Tong (LKKAuta)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AlG Ref: 800879634
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please proceed with the offer of § 14,851.54 as adjusted and provide us with a completed discharge voucher for
payment.

Following Is the details of our Insured should you need it for the discharge voucher:

Insured Name: Chua Choon Hian
Policy Number: 0091060428
Policy Type: Enhanced Public Housing Contents Insurance

Thank you

Kind regards,

Steven Lim

AlG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialis!

Claims Departmenl | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid.

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-18, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6418 1785 | Mobile+(55) BBOS 2832

Steven-KS Limfiaig com | www.aig.sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P === LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: B00B79634

Dear Sirs/Madam,



wWe rafer to the above matter.
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD" al 514.851.54(all-In}.

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed | Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $25.883.81 $ 13,851.54
2. Loss of Use|10days x $100.00) $ 1,000.00 % 1,000.00 (10days x $100.00)
Tolal | $26,883.81 14,851,

**09days recommendation for repair + 15unday =10days.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | ${408933)

From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim @aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 2:31 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BOD879634
Hi Thin Thin,

May we enquire on the update of the report.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AlG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialisi

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

AlG Building, T8 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 8418 1786 | Mobile+({55) B80S 2812 | Fax «(65) BB35 7417

Steven-KS LeniEaig.com | www glg com &g
Follow us:



Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

Five i firrrmritan do this cveani] fmal wory setarcdomenr i3 confdemnind. 8f vom are nod thee et reciplont, pou st awd woe o dloemioate te Gformsion. (f ron hinee
received thix einll in ereor, pleese bmomediately sodfe o by =Repdy * comnnn and permanestly debete the erigiod and any coples or printouty theeenf Although this
ermnnil il sy mitacimen s are bofieved fe e froe af ane vl o otker defeot Bad mighes et amy camgpather el wihicl i [ eeceloed and apamed, I (v the
renpurarabilley af te reciplent fo pasatee tiad 8 i viey froe and e regpadbifine ds eccepted by ANG fir amy faxs or shivmnge arining i ar woy from i e

From: Lim, Steven-KS

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG1B007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: B00879634

Hi Thin Thin,
Thanks.

We will await for your report.

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AlG Building. T8 Shanton Way, #08-16, Singapore 078120
Tel +(55) 6413 1786 | Mobile+{E5) 8802 2832 | Fax «(85) 6835 7417

Steven-K3 LimEag.com | www.iig com sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!

FWFIRTANT NOUTHE
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mallto:thinthin@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Dear Steven,



We have received the LOD from TP and we are preparing report to seek mandate from your good office.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(40Bg33)

From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 11:32 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Hi Thin Thin,
May we enquire if there is any update from TP on the LOD and the final report.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singaspore 079120
Tel +(65) 6418 1786 | Moblle+{55) BB0S 2832 | Fax +(65) 6835 7417

Staven-KS Lim@iaio com | www.gig.com sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!

IMPORTANT MITHE:
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From: Lim, Steven-KS
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P =** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AlG Ref: 800879634



Hi Thin Thin,
Thank you for the update.

Please keep us posted of the final report once ready.

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Departmant | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

AIG Buiding, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 078120
Tel +(B5) 6410 1786 | Moblle+(65) 8309 2832 | Fax +(85) 6835 7417

on-KS Li LCOM | www 8ig com 59
Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) *

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BODB79634

Dear Steven,
We refer to the below matter.
Please be inform that we just manage to finalize with TP repairer and COR at $ $12,945.36 (exclude gst) 9 days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fox: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408934)

From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 11:37 AM



To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aual_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Hi Thin Thin,
Thank you for the update.

May we enquire what are the concern or Issue pending with TP repairer.

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AlG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Departmenl | AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Lid.

AlG Bulding. 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 078120
Tel +{B5) 6419 1786 | Mobile+{55) BB0S 2832 | Fax +(635) G835 7417

Stgven-KS LimiEaio com | www @ig com g
Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) il

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Dear Steven,
We refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that we are still pending finalization with TP repairer.

Best Regurds,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Parck, Ubl Avenue 1, ro2-25 | S(4089:13)



From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 11:23 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Hi Thin Thin,
May we enquire if the case has been finalised with the TP repairer.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AlG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialis

Claims Departmant | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd.

AIG Building, T8 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6418 1785 | Mobile+{85) 8809 2832 | Fax +{85) BB35 7417

Steven-KS Lim@aig com | www.aig.com.sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto;thinthin@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BODB79634

Dear Steven,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are still pending finalization with TP repairer.

Best Regards,
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 2:14 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LV 2424p *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Auad_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Hi Thin Thin,
May we enquire on the update and progress of this case.
Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Department | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid

AlG Bullding. 78 Shanion Way, #08-16. Singapore 079120
Tel #{65) 6419 1786 | Mobile+(85) BE0O 2832 | Fax +(65) 6835 7417

Staven-KS LimEaig com | www.gig com sg

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BOOB79634

Hi Thin Thin,
Appreciate it if you could provide us an update on the finalization with the TP repairer.
Thank You

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Departmenl | AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #08-18_ Singapora 078120



Tel +(85) 8415 1786 | Mobile+(65) BSOS 2B32 | Fax +(85) 5535 7417
Sieven-KS LimEiaio com | www.alg com sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AIG On the Go now!
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From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P === | KK REF: CC3/AlG1B007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: BD0OB79634

Dear Steven,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we are currently pending finalization with TP repairer.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Lim, Steven-KS [mailto:Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 9:31 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@|kkauto. -

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634
Hi Thin Thin,

With reference to our email of 18 June 2018.

May we enquire on the update and progress of this case.

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim
AIG



Persanal Insurance Claims Specialist
Claims Department | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

AlG Bullding. 78 Shentan Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6418 1786 | Mobile+(55) BB0S 2832 | Fax +(65) 6835 7417

Steven-KS LimiE@ig com | wiww. aig.com.sg
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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** KK REF; CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3_ AIG Ref: 800879634

Hi Thin Thin,
It was a pleasure speaking with you.

We would like to enquire on the status of this case as last noted that it was pending for finalization with the
repairer.

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim
AIG

Personal insurance Claims Specialist
Claims Departmant | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

AlG Building. 7B Shenton Way, #0B-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(55) 6418 1786 | Mobile+(65) BA0D 2832 | Fax +{65) GB35 T417

Steven-KS Limi@alg.com | www.ild.com.sg
Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AlG On the Go now!
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reveived thiv el iy creor, pivase imsedliately iy me by "Reply™ commsand aod pereesently dedete e origingd amd any ovples oor primfeanty hergnl, Althangh this
errall gl amy artachements are hefleved (e be free of any dras or sther defect that migh glfect any comgiaetar sestes (i wiiel & I revebved aod opesed, I s the
respordMBny of the rociplent o nesare that ¥ iv ety frew oo wo resprndbllite I acoepiod by ANG far amy loss or dusege aebsing b mery way froe i i
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From: Lim, Steven-KS

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)'; Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: SLV 2424P *** KK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3

Dear Mei Kwan,
Thank you for the update.

Please note our claim reference number: BD0879634

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim

AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist

Claims Dapartment | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd

AlG Bullding, 78 Shenton Way, #08-18, Singapore 079120
Tel +(B5) 5415 1788 | Mobile+{65) 8809 26832 | Fax +{65) 6B35 T417

Steven-KS LimiZalg com | www fig.com sg

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you

download AIG On the Go now!

IMPMIRTANT NOTICE,

Fhee dnnfurmation in this emml] jand wsy agociments) by confidentlal. Jf vou are nit the Intvmled reciplent, vou munsg wol wse o dissembinate fee bfecmation. If vou hive
recotved dhiv ool i ereer, please immedarede motlfl me by " Repldy ™ comond s permanentty didere the orfginad s sy oopies or prfiniows theesa Alihiugh this
el el sy wttnchmients are befleved fo be free of any vires or pther defect that mlght affect wre compister sestem Inte whleh It iy recelvind and apened, It by the
rexpensi ity wf the recipient te cmware thad it iy viees frow and no respomsibility i aveopted by ANG for auy e oe dasage arivdng b ey sl froe 505 ioe

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Melkwan@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Lim, Steven-KS; Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG18007652/Aua3

Dear Steven,
We refer to the above matter.
Please be informed that we are

currently pending finalization with
TP repairer.

Please note that: -

11



LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AIG1B007652 /Aua3 Thin Thin - 6841 2360

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 366 oos5 | email: MeiKwani@ [kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{30Bg933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAutO)
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Lim, Steven-KS <Steven-KS.Lim@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P

Dear Steven,
Thank you for your email.

Dear CS Dept,
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Lim, Steven-KS [mailto:Steven-KS.Lim @aig.com
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 4:53 PM

To: lanice Lee (LKKAuto) <laniceLee@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LV 2424P

Hi Janice,
Thank you for your call,

As conversed, we have notified Premium Automotive that we are agreeable with the direct settlement for the
following:

1. 557.852 for the repair (Labour & Spare Parts) based on the Preliminary Advice.
2. Lossof Use of SS180 per day for 7 days.

We noted that the final report will only be available after the repair and appreciate it if you could email to me for
our finalization of the claim,



Please feel free to contact me for any clarification

Thank you

Kind regards,
Steven

Steven Lim
AIG

Personal Insurance Claims Specialist
Claims Dapartmant | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid

AlG Building. 78 Shenton Way, 208-16, Singapore 079120
Tel »(65) 5419 1786 | Moblle+{B5) BBOS 2832 | Fax +(B5) B35 T417

steven-KS Limfiaig com | www.gig com.$g

Follow us:

Get up to 15% OFF your AIG vehicle insurance premium and stand a chance to win amazing prizes when you
download AlIG On the Go now!

INMPORTANT NOTICE:

Thvie i foormmamsioon o thei evnid gaoid ooy wmochmeses) i comfTadennind, 1F voo are mie she ineeniead pecipien, fon st mo s or dtasemtnane o infoemanion. £ ven five
rivetved this eranll I error, pléase Immecdimtely notlfy mie by " Reple™ commud and permmnently delite the arigtnal and anr coples or printouty thereof Atlough this
oonnpuil wmal oy aptwchmaeny wre delieved o be free of amr vicay or other defece than might affect amy compuater sy ines sbioh it i received amad apered, if is the
reapuninsdbllity of the reviplont b ensware that It b vlrss free and o respomadbiline bs socepted br ANG far gny oo or dussge arislag b ey sy from i g

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which It is received and opened, it is the responsibllity of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from Its use.

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
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall In error, please immediately notify me by
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
not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
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
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THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
[\fnhlcll No: PICYELE (insd veh) | Model: ALDI S3
[SLV 2424P (TP vah) /

] Date of Accident: [25/04/2018

Global Sum Seffiement | : | [ ] Yes [X] No

Repair Estimate 8 25,883 81

Final Repair Cost % _13.851,

Loss of Use -1 1,000.00 10days at $100.00 per day
Rantal (if any) % days
LTA / GIA Search Fae .1

Others: T $| 0.00 |

Final Settlemant Sum P 14,851 54

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [X] YES [ ] NO  (Kindly indicate
balow)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability (%)
BOLA Applicable: Yes/ Me BOLAS No:
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: a% i am cenana e
BOLA Liability 100 (%) Azsessed Liability (*): (%)

* Assessad Liability fo be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

Remarks

Paymeant Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTELTD - 14,851
/ r
JOAMME LEE KHANG MIN 270272018
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repalr Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ BIIl (If any)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B256 1561 FAX 6258 4315
Reg. No: 168B07188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exports En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Rel : CC3/AIG18007E52/Apalq2
78 SHENTON WAY #08-16 “"“”I""“"l"“
CHARTIS BUILDING Date : 27-02-2018
SINGAPCRE 079120
Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. BICYCLE Veh. Inspected SLV 2424P
Policy No. B89G54535 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Neo. B00BTOE34 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 25/04/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDIS3 c.c 1084
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WAUZZZBVaI1020385 Colour GREY
Odometer 5888 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40R18 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40R18 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 220472018 Inspection Date 25/04/2018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1 .
SINGAPORE 408689
Sa, Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 9 Working Days




' 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

difi B =B
Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg No. 18-8607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 2424P

Reporl Ref No. CC3/AIG18007652/Apa3q2

—al —p— 1 o W ey
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (SN) TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER STICKY PAD (SN) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY !
1|REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 166.00 .
2|REAR BUMPER GUIDE -LHS/RHS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28,00
* 2|REAR BUMPER LOCKING PIN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
'1|REAR BUMPER SPOILER (SN) cuT 512.00 409 80
1|REAR BUMPER CHROME TRIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY B810.00 2
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR -LHS/IRHS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 70.00
2|REAR PARKING AID SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 421.00
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT BEAM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 501.00
2|REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET-LHS/RHS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 4800
" 1|REAR LID (SN) DENTED 2,310.00 1.848.00
1|REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25300 =
_ 1|REAR LID SPOILER (SN) NECESSARY 1,284.00 1,035.20
2|REAR LID HINGE -LHS/RHS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 448 00
“ 1|BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 176.00
1|PACKING ADHESIVE (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 1180
1|AUDI EMBLEM (SN} NECESSARY 108.00 86.00
1|'S3 EMBLEM (SN) NECESSARY 108.00 86 00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (SN SHATTERED 704,00 563 20
1|PRIMER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 19.00 2
1|ADDITIONAL BRAKE LIGHT (SN) CRACKED 206,00 164.40
1|REAR SPEAKER BOARD TRIM (SN} cut 571.00 456 80
2|C-PILLAR TRIM -LHS/RHS (SN} (NPA) NOT NECESSARY
" 1|BOOT TRAY TRIM (SN) (NPA) NOT NECESSARY !
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 200,00 200.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 300.00 208
1 :ISE;:;R SEAT HEAD RESTRAINT -CENTER (ADDITIONAL)  |cuT 798.40 798.40
2 REAR SEAT HEAD RESTRAINT-GUIDE -LH/RH NECESSARY 83.68 63.68
(ADDITIONAL) (SN)




’ L)" V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al A 51 Libi Ave 1201-25 Paya Ub| Indusirial Park. Singapore 408533
- TEL 6358 25681 FAX: G256 4315
Reg Mo 190960T168R GST Reg. Mo, 189-9607188-R Page No. 2ol 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop ($)) ($)
2|C-PILLAR TRIM -UPPER LH/RH (ADDITIONAL) (SN) CuT * 211,20 211.20
1 I‘-T.SE?H SEAT BACKREST LEATHER -RH (ADDITIOMNAL) NOT NECESSARY 2,364 00
(SN)
1 RSEAR SEAT BACKREST LEATHER -LH (ADDITIONAL) cuTt 1,760.00 1.760 00
(SN)
1|REAR LOUDSPEAKER TRIM-LH[ADDITIONAL) (SN} CuT 54 80 54 80
2|D-PILLAR TRIM -UPPER LH /RH (ADDITIOMAL) (SN) cuT 162.40 162 40
16,818.48 7.813.36
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE AND REMEW LH & RH REAR SEAT 60000 800 00
LEATHER COVER.(ADDITIONAL)
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING 280.00 280.00
AlD . CHECK FUNCTION
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LID CONVENIENCE 280.00 280.00
LOCK SYSTEM AND WIRE HARMNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS
TO DISMANTLE AMD RENEW REAR BUMPER ,REAR LID 2.700.00 1.250.00
AND REAR LID SPOILER . REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR
SPEAKER BOARD TRIM AND BOTH C-PILLAR TRIM .RE-
ORGANIZE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS REIMSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER .REAR LID AND REAR LID 1,800.00 1,350.00
SPOILER.
TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN 480 00 48000
TO CARRY OUT VACUUM AND CLEAN UP OF WHOLE &00.00 B00.00
VEHICLE OF GLASS SPLINTERS
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS 182.00 182.00
TO CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 240.00
7.272.00 5.032.00
GRAMND TOTAL 24.190.48 12,945.36
¥ 8
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I | | 1294536
Reporl Ref No. CC/AIG18007652/Apa3q2 ,

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraisar

DEC LAMER OF LIASILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This ARpor i mads sassly ior e Les snd baneim of ine Clism namaa on ihe frent pege of inm Arpor.




